

# RESUME



## CONTACT

- Pasadena, CA
- tomscotteditor@gmail.com
- 831-233-1828
- www.tom-scott.net
- linkedin.com/in/tomscottfilm
- vimeo.com/tomscottfilm

## SKILLS



# TOM SCOTT

## FILM EDITOR

## ABOUT

Highly skilled and creative film editor with experience in all aspects of film production. Meticulous attention to detail for every frame that goes into each project. Able to handle multiple projects with professionalism and meet client deadlines as projected. Advanced knowledge and experience using Final Cut, Premiere, Avid. Passion and energy to use my proven skills and training in Cinematography, VFX, Coloring, and Sound Editing.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- AUG 2015 - PRESENT**  
**ARTIFACT FILM COMPANY /** Film Editor/Cinematographer
  - Performed filming, editing, and graphic design for videos.
  - Arranged films and videos in sequence with various editing processes and equipment.
  - Weaved SFX/foley/score from various sources for finished films.
- MAY 2014 - AUG 2014**  
**ALCON ENTERTAINMENT /** Intern
  - Assisted Post Production Director with Film Production Tax Credit Revenue.
  - Wrote script coverage for Film and TV development departments.
  - Covered the busy desks of the assistants to the CFO/COO, Director of Development, ect.
- JAN 2013 - MAY 2015**  
**APU MEDIA SERVICES /** Video Editor/ Tech Director/Camera Op
  - Oversaw technical aspects for live events including a Switchfoot Concert.
  - Edited events to client specifications.
  - Camera Operator for live sporting events and large events.
- NOV 2014**  
**EVERDREAM/LINDSEY STIRLING /** BTS Videographer
  - Filmed Lindsey Stirling's "Into the Woods" behind the scenes.
  - Performed with various equipment including glidecam and Canon.
  - Interviewed crew and talent.
- NOV 2015**  
**ESKIMO/WORLD SURF LEAGUE /** BTS Videographer
  - Filmed behind the scenes for World Surf League commercial.
  - Use of advanced visual and audio equipment.
- AUG 2011 - PRESENT**  
**SHORT FILMS /** Film Editor
  - Worked on over 10 short films
  - WE CANT DIE - 2016 - In Post Production
  - LUISEÑO - 2015 - Best Student Film at Trinity International Film Festival
  - HOW I LOST MY BEST FRIENDS - 2014 - Official selection at Los Angeles Int'l Film Festival
  - WILDBLUME - 2013 - 1st Place at BEA Film Festival
  - COLORS OF FREEDOM -2012 - Shown on National TV

## EDUCATION

- Graduated May 2015**  
**BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS IN CINEMATIC ARTS PRODUCTION**  
Azusa Pacific University  
Azusa, CA